
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


 


MINUTES* 
(*In order discussed) 


 
 


Board of Directors Meeting  
October 2, 2014 
6:30 p.m. 
 
 
Board Members Present: Sukey Robb-Wilder 
 Tim Lipinski 
 Victoria Wikle 
 Gaylord Schaap 
   
Board Members Absent: Richard Holmer 
  
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 Christine M. Hanley, Acting Secretary to the Board 
   
Others in Attendance:     Robin Donoghue, Meyers Nave et al. 
      Richard Skaff 
      Mike Janet, Coastland Civil Engineering 


 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER 
 


The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by Director Tim Lipinski at 6:33 p.m.   
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:34 
p.m.) 


 
(None.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:34 p.m.) 
 
Director Lipinski reviewed the items on the Consent Calendar.  Director Wikle moved to approve 
the Consent Calendar as submitted.  Director Robb-Wilder seconded.  Motion carried 4-0: 
 


A. Approval of the Minutes of the September 4, 2014 Regular Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payment 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence, if any.  (None.) 
 
D. Approval of Resolution 14-20, Providing for Destruction of Certain District 


Records 
 


 1







IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:34 p.m.) 
 


None. 
 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:35 p.m.)* 
     *in the order discussed 
 
A. (6:35 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Presentation on District Responsibility re 


Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  District Legal Counsel Robin Donoghue made 
a presentation on this item.  Board questions ensued.  Public comment was made by 
Richard Skaff.  Board discussion ensued.  Further public comment was made by Richard 
Skaff.  No official action was taken, but Director Schaap agreed to meet with the GM to 
review District policies on this issue.   


 
C. (7:25 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 14-19, Approving an Agreement for 


Engineering Services for CIP 2016 with Coastland Engineering Inc. and 
Authorizing the General Manager to Sign.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  
Board questions ensued.  Mike Jacobsen of Coastland Engineering provided additional 
comments.  Director Robb-Wilder moved to approve Resolution 14-19, Approving an 
Agreement for Engineering Services for FY 2016 Capital Improvement Program (CIP) 
with Coastland Engineering, Inc. (Coastland) and Authorizing the General Manager to 
Sign.  Director Schaap seconded.  Motion carried 4-0. 


 
B. (7:33 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 14-18, Authorizing Approval of USDA 


Rescheduling Agreement.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Director Robb-
Wilder moved to approve Resolution 14-18, Approving a Rescheduling Agreement with 
US Department of Agriculture and a Revised Side Letter Clarifying Certain Language in 
the Agreement.  Director Wikle seconded.  Motion carried 4-0.  Direction was given to 
staff to proceed with a revised bond.   


 
D. (7:40 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Sale of District property at 17448 River Lane, 


Guerneville to the Russian River Recreation and Parks District.  The GM provided 
an overview of this item.  No action was taken.  


 
E. (7:42 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 14-21, Approving an Agreement for 


Professional Services with Open Spatial Corporation to Provide for Hosted GIS of 
District Facilities and Related Services, and Authorizing the General Manager to 
Sign.  The GM provided an overview of this item.  Board questions and discussion 
ensued.  Director Wikle moved to approve Resolution 14-21, Approving an Agreement for 
Professional Services with Open Spatial Corporation for a Hosted GIS of District 
Facilities and Related Services and Authorizing the General Manager to Sign.  Director 
Robb-Wilder seconded.  Motion carried 4-0. 


 
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:57 p.m.) 
 
The General Manager reported on the following items: 
1. Laboratory Testing. 
2. Water Production and Sales 
3. Leaks 
4. Flow at Hacienda and Annual Guerneville Rainfall 
5. 2015 CIP 
6. Toilet Rebate / Direct Install Program 
7. In-House Construction Projects 
8. Gantt Chart 
9. New hire (Maintenance Worker) 
10. Upgrade to the part-time Account Clerk position 


 2







 3


11. SunKay status report 
 
Discussion ensued. 
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS  
(8:13 p.m.) 


 
Director Wikle commented on the GM's attendance at a Villa Grande potluck. 
 
Director Lipinski commented on an article in last Sunday's Press Democrat. 
 
Discussion ensued. 
 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:18 p.m.) 
 
There were no Closed Session items. 
 
 


IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:49 p.m.) 
 
1. ADA 
2. 17448 River Lane property 
3. Actual vs. Budgeted report - FY 2014-15 1Q 
4. Closed Session - Account Clerk part-time position upgrade 
5. USDA bonds 
 
 


ADJOURN 
The meeting adjourned at 8:20 p.m. 
 


Respectfully submitted, 
 
 


Julie A. Kenny 
Clerk to the Board of Directors 


 
 
APPROVED:  
 


Victoria Wikle:  ______________ _ ______  


Gaylord Schaap: ______________ _ ______  


Sukey Robb-Wilder: ______________ _ ______  


Tim Lipinski:  ______________ _ ______  


Richard Holmer        





		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:34 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:34 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:34 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:35 p.m.)*

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (7:57 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(8:13 p.m.)

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (8:18 p.m.)



		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:49 p.m.)

		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 


AGENDA 
November 6, 2014, Regular Meeting  


District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B 
Guerneville, California 


6:30 p.m. 
 
NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water 
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible 
to everyone, including those with disabilities.  Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of 
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities.  This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28 
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). 
 
Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager 
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on 
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are 
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection.  All items listed are for Board 
discussion and action except for public comment items.  In accordance with Section 5020.40 et 
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any 
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less.  A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is 
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional 
time. 
  
 


I. CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.) 
 


A. Board members Present 
 
B. Board members Absent 


 
 C. Others in Attendance 
 
 


II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT 
(Est. time: 2 min.) 
 
 


III. CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.) 
 (Note:  Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and 


non-controversial.  A Board member may request that any item be removed from 
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the 
purposes of discussing the item(s)). 


 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the October 2, 2014 Regular Board Meeting 
 
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments 
 
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence.  Please note: Correspondence received 


regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be attached 
as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that item during the Board 
meeting 


 







IV. PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of 
the District.  This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board 
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the 
District.  Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct 
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment.  Board members may 
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification. 


 
 


V. ADMINISTRATIVE 
 
A. Discussion/Action re Update on Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and 


District water rates (Est. time: 20 min.) 
 
B. Discussion/Action re Resolution 14-22, Approving USDA Bond Reissuance (Est. 


time 20 min.) 
 
C. Discussion/Action re Sale of District property at 17448 River Lane, Guerneville to 


the Russian River Recreation and Parks District (Est. time 5 min.) 
 
D. Discussion/Action re Cell tower rental consultant 
  
 


VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  
 
 


VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS (Est. time 
5 min.) 


 
 


VIII. CLOSED SESSION (Est. time: 30 min.) 
 
 A. Conference with Labor Negotiator (pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.6): 
  District negotiator:  Steve Mack 
  Employee Organization:  Stationary Engineers Local 39 
 
 B.  Conference with Real Party Negotiators pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.7 


Property at top of Mt. Jackson, Guerneville 
Agency Negotiator: Steve Mack 
Negotiating Parties: SSWD and Crown Castle 
 


C. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)  (one case) 
Waller v. Mack, et al., Sonoma County Superior Court No. SVC-255985 
 


 
 


IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.) 


 


ADJOURN 


 2







 3


Sweetwater Springs Water District Mission and Goals 
 
The mission of the Sweetwater Springs Water District (SSWD) is to provide its 
customers with quality water and service in an open, accountable, and cost-effective 
manner and to manage District resources for the benefit of the community and 
environment.  The District provides water distribution and maintenance services to five 
townships adjacent to the Russian River:  


 Guerneville 
 Rio Nido 
 Guernewood Park 
 Villa Grande 
 Monte Rio 
 


GOAL 1: IMPLEMENT SOUND FINANCIAL PRACTICES TO ENSURE EFFECTIVE 
UTILIZATION OF DISTRICT RESOURCES 
 
GOAL 2: PROVIDE RELIABLE AND HIGH QUALITY POTABLE WATER WITH 
FACILITIES THAT ARE PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED, MANAGED AND MAINTAINED 
TO ASSURE SYSTEM RELIABILITY 
 
GOAL 3:  HAVE UPDATED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLANS FOR ALL 
REASONABLE, FORESEEABLE SITUATIONS 
 
GOAL 4: DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN A QUALITY WORKFORCE 
 
GOAL 5: PROVIDE EXCELLENT PUBLIC OUTREACH, INFORMATION AND 
EDUCATION 
 
GOAL 6: ENHANCE BOARD COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION 





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: November 6, 2014 
  
SUBJECT: UPDATE ON POSSIBLE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) WATER 
RATE ACCOMODATIONS 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a presentation by Staff on progress on looking at 
accommodations for medically disabled District customer water rates . 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  none     
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Board has heard a presentation by Mr. Richard Skaff requesting that the Board 
have water rates that accommodate medically disabled District customers who need 
greater amounts of water because of their medical disability.  At the last meeting the 
Board received a presentation by District legal counsel Robin Donoghue who stated her 
opinion that the Board has no responsibility under Federal law to provide for such rates.  
The Board directed General Manager Steve Mack to meet with Mr. Skaff and Director 
Gaylord Schaap to discuss this matter to see if some accommodation might be possible.   
 
On October 23, that meeting was held.  In the discussion that was held, the District 
General Manager expressed the opinion that there would likely be few customers who 
would qualify for such a program and that it could be handled better on a case-by-case 
basis rather than a “one size fits all” tier 1 increase like Marin Municipal Water District.  
Some issues: 
 


 The MMWD program requires that a doctor certify the water need.  Staff 
questions the qualifications of a doctor to prescribe water needs amounts and 
also the care with which this responsibility would be taken.  Staff will call Russian 
River Health Center to discuss this.   


 More research is needed on how the program works at MMWD – staff agreed to 
call MMWD to query this.  


 How would this work at SSWD?  The GM needs to talk more with office staff on 
this.   


 
Some work needs to be done before bringing back a proposal to the Board.  I will try to 
do this work prior to the December meeting.   








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: November 6, 2014 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION RE RESOLUTION 14-22 WHICH APPROVES A BOND 
REISSUANCE WITH THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE (USDA)  
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Resolution 14-22 which authorizes reissuance of 
the remainder of the 2003 Series Bonds with the U.S. Department of Agriculture 
(USDA) for a term of 40 years at an interest rate of 2.375%. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Approximately $900,000 savings over the life of the repayment; 
$8,000 annual savings in first 19 years (identical to Rescheduling Agreement approved 
at the October meeting).     
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
At the October meeting the Board approved Resolution 14-18 which authorized 
execution of a Rescheduling Agreement (Agreement) with the USDA for the 2003 Series 
Bonds along with a Side Letter that clarifies standard language in the Agreement 
objectionable to the District.   The Rescheduling Agreement was a resolution to the 
refinancing misunderstanding of last year and was proposed by the USDA. The 
Agreement reschedules the payments for the Series 2003 bonds remainder for 40 years 
at 2.375%, in effect, refinancing the remaining bonds.  Compared to the refinancing 
that we thought went into effect a year ago, the USDA proposal would reduce the 
District’s annual payments by approximately $8,000 per year in the first 20 years, 
substantially reduce the payments for the next 9 years – the approximately $1.6 million 
in bonds that were not called – but add 11 years to the total payment period.  The 
Agreement saves the District approximately $900,000 over the life of the total 
repayment period which adds to the savings already accrued with the initial refinancing 
(approximately $925,000).  This is a good resolution of this situation and the 
Agreement and Side Letter were executed shortly after the October meeting.   
 
Bond Counsel working for the District, Sam Sperry, recommended that the District 
execute the Agreement and Side Letter, but also recommended revising the existing 
bond and reissuing it through USDA, and he agreed to do the work for this at no cost to 
the District.  He has developed the necessary documents for this and recommends their 
approval through approval of attached Resolution 14-22.  This is the longer term 
solution to the misunderstanding and solves the awkwardness of some of the language 







Resolution 14-22, USDA Bond Reissue  2 
November 6, 2014 


in the Agreement/Side Letter solution recently executed.  The terms of the reissued 
bond and the long-term savings to the District are identical to what was agreed to in 
the Agreement. 
 
At the time of this report preparation the resolution and supporting documents are not 
available for distribution.  We will forward these documents when available. 
 
 
 








SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-C 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


 
Meeting Date: November 6, 2014 
  
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION RE: SALES CONTRACT FOR DISTRICT 
PROPERTY AT 17448 RIVER LANE, GUERNEVILLE, WITH THE RUSSIAN RIVER 
RECREATION AND PARK DISTRICT 
 


 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on the progress of the sale of the 17448 
River Land parcel to the Russian River Recreation and Park District. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Agreed upon sales price is $60,000 with “covenants or other similar 
conditions that provide that the parcel always be used for park purposes and that the 
public will always have access to and through the parcel”.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
We received a letter from the Russian River Recreation and Parks District (RRR&PD) 
(attached as Exhibit A) that rejected the proposed easement (the letter calls it a 
counter offer) and states the “Board of Directors accepts the original terms per the 
contract signed by both parties at a purchase price of $60,000”.  On October 29 I had a 
meeting with Herman Hernandez to discuss this matter and I pointed out that the 
original terms include the condition listed above and if they don’t like our proposed 
solution for the condition they should offer an alternative.  Herman said he would talk 
with his legal counsel to develop an alternative, discuss it at the next RRR&PD meeting 
and get back to us after that (RRR&PD next meeting is November 19).      









		Item V-C - River Lane Property Sale

		Item V-C.1 - Letter from RRR&PD






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-D 
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 
MEETING DATE:  November 6, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION/ACTION RE PROFESSIONAL ASSISTANCE WITH 
NEGOTIATIONS FOR MT JACKSON CELL TOWER SITE 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Resolution 14-23 which authorizes the 
General Manager to execute a contract for professional services from Sun-Kay 
Associates for assistance in negotiations for extending the lease at the Mount 
Jackson cell tower site. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  The not-to-exceed price of the contract is $7,500.   
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Should the District decide to proceed with negotiations to extend the Mt Jackson 
cell tower site lease with Crown Castle, professional assistance will be very 
helpful in getting the best terms and price.  Sunkay Associates have been 
approved to provide cell tower marketing services for sites other than the Mt 
Jackson site which has an existing lease which terminates in December 2019 
and for Fiscal Year 2015 provides the District with annual rent revenue of over 
$71,000.   This is an important source of revenue, certain terms of the current 
lease are nonstandard, I believe, and professional assistance in keeping these 
terms going forward and getting the best deal possible for the District is 
important.   
 
 







RESOLUTION 14-23 
 


A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER SPRINGS 


WATER DISTRICT APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES 


FOR EXTENDING THE CROWN CASTLE MT. JACKSON CELL TOWER SITE LEASE 


WITH SUNKAY ASSOCIATES AND AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER TO SIGN.  
 
 WHEREAS, Sweetwater Springs Water District (District) has an existing cell tower site 
lease with Crown Castle that Crown Castle has requested be extended; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has need of consulting professional services for 
assistance in extending this lease; and 
 
 WHEREAS, District staff has investigated getting this type of assistance and has 
found Sunkay Associates to have the experience to provide the needed assistance; 
and: 


 
WHEREAS, the professional services agreement (Exhibit A) proposed by 


Sunkay appears to be fair to both parties and has a not-to-exceed price of $7,500. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the General Manager is authorized to 
execute said Agreement on behalf of the District for a not to exceed price of $7,500.    
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly 
and regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER 
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on 
November 6, 2014, by the following vote: 
 


Director    Aye  No  
 
Sukey Robb-Wilder       
Tim Lipinski          
Richard Holmer       
Gaylord Schaap       
Victoria Wikle       


 
 


           
      Richard Holmer 
      President of the Board of Directors 
      
Attest: Julie A. Kenny  
Clerk of the Board of Directors 
 







 
 


CLIENT Initial ____________ 1


  
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 


    
This Agreement is made this October 28, 2014 by and between Sweetwater Springs Water 
District, P.O. Box 48, Guerneville, CA, 95446, hereinafter referred to as the CLIENT, and 
Sunkay Associates, 1770 Morgans Avenue, San Marcos, CA 92078, hereinafter referred to as 
the CONSULTANT. 
 
1. BACKGROUND: During the term of this Agreement, CONSULTANT will perform 


services in a professional consulting capacity as requested from time to time by the CLIENT, 
at such places and times as are set forth in the Statement of Work referenced in this 
Agreement Each Statement of Work, including the Statement attached hereto, shall become 
part of this Agreement when executed by both parties. In the event of any conflict between 
any Statement of Work and this Agreement, the terms of such Statement of Work shall 
prevail.  


 
2. RELATIONSHIP: 


(a) CLIENT retains complete right to accept or reject recommendations of CONSULTANT 
with respect to leases evaluated by CONSULTANT pursuant to this agreement.   


(a)(b) CONSULTANT will serve as an independent contractor, and nothing contained 
herein will be construed to create the relationship of employer and employee or agent and 
principal between the CLIENT and CONSULTANT. 


(a)(c) CONSULTANT acknowledges that he/she is not an employee of the CLIENT, 
and said CLIENT is not obligated nor charged with the responsibility of withholding 
income taxes from any compensation due the CONSULTANT, nor is the CLIENT 
obligated to pay Social Security taxes for the CONSULTANT, nor is the CONSULTANT 
entitled to any benefits to which he/she would be entitled if he/she were an employee. 


(a)(d) CONSULTANT represents that he/she possesses the training, skills and expertise 
necessary to perform the consulting services required by this Agreement in a competent 
and professional manner.   


(e) CONSULTANT will devote the amount of time to the affairs of the CLIENT as will be 
mutually agreeable to the parties hereto.  


(e)(f) CONSULTANT reserves the right to perform services for more than one CLIENT 
at any time, and may be performing such services concurrently herewith. 


(e)(g) CLIENT agrees to immediately cease all written and oral communications with 
Crown Castle and/or agents of Crown Castle upon acceptance of this Agreement. 
CONSULTANT will serve as the intermediary for all communication with Crown Castle 
and its affiliates and will update, and consult with, the CLIENT throughout the entire 
process until a successful transaction occurs.  


 
3. TERMINATION: This Agreement commences on the date written above and shall 


terminate one year from this date on October 28, 2015 or upon the successful close of a 
transaction, whichever occurs first[RD1].  


 
 
 







 


CLIENT Initial __________ 2


 
 
4. PAYMENT: In consideration of the satisfactory performance of the CONSULTANT, the 


CLIENT agrees to pay the CONSULTANT according to the Professional fees as determined 
by the executed Statement of Work. 


 
5. CONFIDENTIALITY: Proprietary or confidential information made available to 


CONSULTANT or to which CONSULTANT becomes privy under this Agreement, shall not 
be disclosed to others, or used for any purposes except as required under this Agreement, 
without prior written permission by the CLIENT. 


 
6. WARRANTY: CONSULTANT hereby warrants to the CLIENT that CONSULTANT shall, 


at all times, perform the services required by this Agreement with the highest level of 
competence, expertise, diligence, timeliness and loyalty as determined by standards 
established by other consultants providing similar services in the industry.    This warranty is 
the only warranty contained in this Agreement and there are no other warranties contained 
herein, whether express or implied. CONSULTANT does not warrant or guarantee any 
specific outcome with regards to the negotiation of the CLIENT’s lease(s).  


 
7. LIABILITY: 


(a) CONSULTANT will self-insure his/her services and the services of his/her agents or 
employees. CONSULTANT hereby indemnifies and agrees to hold CLIENT, CLIENT’s 
Board of Supervisors, agents and employees from and against any and all liability, losses, 
costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of litigation) arising 
from or pertaining to any claim resulting from CONSULTANT’s material breach of the 
provisions of this Agreement.  


(a)(b) With regard to the services to be performed under this Agreement, the 
CONSULTANT shall not be liable to the CLIENT for any acts or omissions in the 
performance of said services on the part of CONSULTANT or on the part of the agents 
or employees of the CONSULTANT except when such acts or omissions are due to the 
sole negligence or willful misconduct of CONSULTANT, his/her agents or employees. 


(a)(c) This indemnification obligation shall survive the expiration or earlier termination of 
this Agreement. 


 
8. PROPRIETARY RIGHTS: CONSULTANT agrees that all correspondence, data, and 


reports created in relation to the work performed under this Agreement shall be the property 
of the CLIENT and may be used by the CLIENT for any purpose whatsoever without any 
claim on the part of the CONSULTANT for additional compensation, and will be delivered 
to the CLIENT or otherwise disposed of as the CLIENT directs.  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 


CLIENT Initial ____________ 3


 
 
 


 
 
 
9. ARBITRATION:   
 Any controversy arising under this Agreement, or any dispute related to its subject matter 


shall be submitted to arbitration in accordance with the California Code of Civil 
Procedure, Sections 1280 through 1284.2. The arbitrator utilized shall be Judicial 
Arbitration and Mediation Services, Inc. (J•A•M•S). The written determination of the 
arbitration shall be final, binding and conclusive on the parties. Discovery shall be 
available to the parties, and the provisions of the California Code of Civil Procedure, 
Section 1283.05 are hereby incorporated into and made applicable to this Agreement. 


 
10. MISCELLANEOUS: 


(a) This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes 
any and all other agreements between the parties. No representation or promise, either 
oral or written, has been made except as specifically set forth herein. Should any part 
of this Agreement be declared invalid, such validity shall not affect the remainder of 
the Agreement. 


(a)(b) This Agreement and the terms, conditions and obligations herein contained shall be 
binding upon the parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, 
successors, and assigns, and shall be governed by the laws of the State of California 
unless the dispute in question arises out of a transaction performed in another State. 
In that event, that County shall have jurisdiction and the laws of that State shall 
govern this Agreement. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  







 


CLIENT Initial __________ 4


 


 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 


STATEMENT OF WORK 
 
Period of Performance:  October 28, 2014 – October 28, 2015 or upon the successful execution 
of a lease extension transaction. 
 
Background: 
Crown Castle (“Crown”) is currently leasing space on the CLIENT property for use of its 
federally licensed communications business (i.e., cell site). The CLIENT is seeking assistance 
from the CONSULTANT in order to leverage its expertise in wireless telecommunications to 
negotiate optimal terms for a 30-50 year lease extension proposal from Crown.  Further, the 
CONSULTANT will work closely with the CLIENT’s legal firm, Meyers-Nave, to ensure the 
CLIENT’s legal interests are protected.  
 
Scope of Work:  
 CONSULTANT will perform an analysis of the CLIENT’s existing wireless 


telecommunications lease(s) and associated amendments. 
 CONSULTANT will review the proposed lease extension Amendment from Crown. 
 CONSULTANT’s in-house telecom attorney will review and redline the proposed 


Amendment and will work closely with Meyers-Nave to ensure CLIENT’s interests are 
protected. 


 CONSULTANT will communicate and update the CLIENT during the entire process.  
 


Professional Fees:  
CONSULTANT has agreed to modify the standard fee of 3 months of final monthly rent paid by 
Crown to the CLIENT in favor of a flat, one-time $7,500 fee.  This fee is all-inclusive. Payment 
to the CONSULTANT is due upon the successful execution of a lease extension.   
 
CONSULTANT will be paid within 15 business days of the date of the execution of the final 
lease Amendment between Crown and the CLIENT. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement. 
 
CLIENT     CONSULTANT 
 
By:                                             By:                                             
 
Name:                                         Name: Nigel Paxton   
 
Title:                                               Title: Partner, Sunkay Associates   


 
Date: ____________________   Date: ____________________ 
2352611.1  





		Item V-D - Agreement for Consulting Services ATT Cell Tower

		Item V-D.1 - RES 14-23 Professional Services Agmt with Sunkay

		Item V-D.2 - Agreement for Consulting Services ATT Cell Tower






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT 
 


 
TO:  Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VI   
 
FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager 
 


Meeting Date: November 6, 2014  
 
Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT    
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Receive report from the General Manager. 


 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 


1. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets all known 
State and Federal water quality standards.   


 
2. Water Production and Sales:  Water sales in September was 27,724 units (63.6 AF, 


Guerneville cycle) and production was 62.5 AF.  Compared to one year ago, sales and 
production were lower (72.6 AF and 80.6 AF, respectively).  The water lost percentage 
decreased to 22.3%, as shown in Figure 1.  That’s continuing the positive trend.   And the 
reduction from the prior year for production is over 22% which betters the State Board 
directive.   Sales are down 12% from September 2013.   


 
3. Leaks:  In September we had 9 total leaks and spent 58 man-hours on them.   Those are 


fewer leaks but more man-hours compared to the prior month and fewer leaks and man-
hours compared to August one year ago (16 leaks, 160 man-hours).  Figure 2 shows 
service and main leaks separately with a total breaks line as well.     


 
4. Guerneville Rainfall. It’s the start of the rainy season and, of course, we are hoping for 


better results than last year.  Figure 3 shows a “wishful thinking” outlook – basically 
monthly averages for the entire year – that would get us out of the drought, at least 
locally.  The October start of 1.3 inches is below normal, but that’s not unusual.            


 
5. 2015 CIP:   Piazza Construction started work on the 2015 CIP the week of July 29 and 


continues to make good progress.   The GIS Mapping project with Open Spatial is also 
underway – CAD files of the District system and CIP projects have been transferred to 
Open Spatial.            


 
6. Toilet Rebate/Direct Install Program:   No toilet rebates were approved in October.  


The preliminary update on the Direct Install Program accounting numbers hasn’t been 
updated: 25 direct install toilets in 2013 (16 customers) and 8 in 2014 (5 customers).  We 
did not get information on how many have been approved but not completed or are on a 
wait list.   We have not heard whether the grant for additional funding has been approved.  
The District Office was scheduled for a toilet replacement on October 31.                 


 
7. In-House Construction Projects:  There were three in-house projects reported for 


October.  Staff installed a new service on Canyon Two Rd (14.25 hours), a new service on 
Fifth Street in Guerneville (5.75 hours), and removed a meter on Hwy 116 (5.75 hours).     







General Manager’s Report  Page 2 of 5 
November 6, 2014 
 


 
8. Emergency Response Plan.  Staff have been reviewing the Emergency Response Plan and 


have ideas for improving it – we will be working on the improvements in November.  Staff 
will be participating in a table top exercise (earthquake) at the Cal Water Guerneville Office 
on November 19.   


 
9. Gantt Chart:   In the Gantt Chart for November we have ongoing work for the 2015 CIP 


which is happening and design for the 2016 CIP.  These are both moving along.    
 
 
 


Figure 1.  Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Averages
Sweetwater Springs Water District Since September 2008 


400


600


800


1,000


1,200


S
al


es
 a


n
d


 P
ro


d
u


ct
io


n
 (


A
F


)


15.0%


20.0%


25.0%


30.0%


35.0%


D
if


fe
re


n
ce


 (
%


)


0


200


Sep-08 Mar-09 Sep-09 Mar-10 Sep-10 Mar-11 Sep-11 Mar-12 Sep-12 Mar-13 Sep-13 Mar-14 Sep-14


5.0%


10.0%


Sales


Production


%Difference


 







General Manager’s Report  Page 3 of 5 
November 6, 2014 
 


 
 Figure 2.  Sweetwater Springs Water District Main and Service Pipeline Breaks 


Moving Annual Average Since September 2008


-


50


100


150


200


250


300


350


400


Sep-
08


Jan-
09


May-
09


Sep-
09


Jan-
10


May-
10


Sep-
10


Jan-
11


May-
11


Sep-
11


Jan-
12


May-
12


Sep-
12


Jan-
13


May-
13


Sep-
13


Jan-
14


May-
14


Sep-
14


B
re


ak
s


 
 
 Main Breaks


 Service Breaks


 
Total Leaks


 
 
 
 


Figure 3.  Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall


0


10


20


30


40


50


60


70


Oct
ob


er


Nov
em


be
r


Dec
em


be
r


Ja
nu


ar
y


Fe
br


ua
ry


M
ar


ch
Apr


il
M


ay
Ju


ne Ju
ly


Aug
us


t


Sep
te


m
be


r


GV 2009


Guerneville Avg


GV 2011


2013


Dryest (1977)


2014


P
re


ci
p


it
at


io
n


 (
in


)


2015


-


Wishful 
Thinking







 
Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14 Jan-15 Feb-15 Mar-15 Apr-15 May-15 Jun-15


Ongoing Activity
Board Action
Other Milestone
Current Month


Projected 
Completion
/
Milestone 
Date


Crystal Communications Lease
2014-15 Budget Preparation


        Capital Improvement Program 
Board Discussion 
        Staff Budget Preparation Begins


        Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews 
Draft Budget
        Draft Budget to Board for 
Discussion/Action
        Approve Budget


Capital Projects
        Update/Review District CIP
        2015 CIP Construction Starts
        2016 CIP Design
        2016 CIP Award of Contract
        2016 CIP Construction Starts


Urban Water Management Plan Dec-15


Water Rights SCWA Protest
Emergency Response Plan Review
Building Lease


        Lease Renewal July-14
Policies and Procedures


        Other Policy
        Overall Review


Board and General Manager Annual Review


Figure 4.  Sweetwater Springs WD Calendar Gantt Chart


By Activity
Action Item/Milestone


 
 





		Meeting Date: November 6, 2014 



